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Me, John H. Rills, Managaer
Enviramantal Services
City of Anahein

P.O. Bow 3222

Angheim, CA 92803

' i

Daay Mr. Hills:

CIASSIFICATION ON EMDTY AFROSAL PAINT, AND SOLVENT CANS AND EMPTY CONTAINERS

PREVICUSLY CONTAINED OIL, SOAPS, SOLVENTS OR DEGEREASERS

Thark you for your recsived on Septembar 25, 1989, requesting clerificstlen
fram the Department regarding the State's dlsposal reguirgments for sarcsal
paint and solvent cang and other empty containers. For the sake of clarity,

I have included your lssues and cur respansds below:

Our Departmant genarates empty spray cans which
contained oil based paint. May thwese cans be mansged as solid wasts
ence the cans have hesn amptied and no ldnger spray?

Asrosal paint cans ave usually pressurized and may exhiblt the rxeactivity
characcsrigties of Artiecla 11, Title 22, Califernia Code of Regulations
(OCR). Therefors, you mist handle these cans as hazardous waste., The City
of anaheim does not meet household exemptions for dlmposel of serxveal osns
and thus, must store thess cane in D.O.T. approved containers and disposs
them in an approved Class I landfill.



DTSC
The Department of Toxic Substances (DTSC) provides access to these documents as an aid to interpreting the hazardous waste statutes and regulations. The reader is cautioned that each document was written in response to a specific situation.  The interpretation does not necessarily apply to any other situation.  Subtle differences in the facts may result in a different interpretation.  In addition, the reader is cautioned that when statutes or regulations change, past interpretations may no longer be valid.  Refer to "Searching Hints"
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You may want to test these cans applying Article 11, OCR, aritaria to find

cut 1f they can ke classifled non-hazardous. If you choose €O cut cpan every

aprogal can to relieve tha pressuwe ingids thess cans and drain  them

canpletaly, you need a permit to conduct this kind of trestment.

it gensrates onpty spray cang that

may have contained any of the following: methyl ethyl hetoms, nethylens
chloride, tolusne, petroleum distillates, 1,1;1, trichlovosthans, or
ylene., May these erpty cans be managed as =o0lid wests onos the cans
have been enptied and no lorger spray?

The answar for this question is mimilar <o the snswer for quastion $1 above.

3.

Cur Departmast genarates sty cortainere ranging in
capacity from one to fifty five galloms. These contalmers may have
contained oll, scaps, solvents or degreasers. The five-gallon or lese
capacity cortalners ave dry inside. All other empty comtainers wsislly
contaln residual amounts of material. Although the containers usually

are returnsd to the supplier, there are circumstances vhen this is not
possible, In these gitustions may these containers be menaged as golid
wasta?



{

- — s, -
I .—.___.T_ Lu !T‘ L Hh,H
_ OCT~EE~'23 FR t4s I NGPSCD R-4 LOWEZ BEACH  TEL ML 213 -'H} BAEES- BE4AT PES

Mr. John J. Hills
Page 3

Five gallons or less capacity oontainers which previcusly contained oil,
seaps, solvents or deqreasers and are drmined of all free-fletiing oll or dry
inside could be managed as non-hazardous waste aseundng the solvents were
volatila, the cans wers oorpletely dry and the solverts oortained no
bpardties which impart a hazardous resicdue in the cans, We wauld recommm

you coptact your local alr quallty mansgement district for quldaree 1f you
are &llowing the cane to dry b intentional seration. In genersl, eanpty
contalners that dees not contaln hazardous residuss may be disposed at Class
III disposal sites (formerly called Class II-2), subiect €o oo

the appropriste Reglonal Water Quality Comtrol Soard.

Brpbty cortainsrs ovar five gallons capacity previeusly contained oil must be
dralned of all free-flowing oll and sent to a drm remoler, The
clagsificstion of all other empty containers over five gullirs capacity
previcusly contained scaps, solvents or degreasers is dependart on whether a
hazardous waste residue remains in the containers or not., The containers are
clagsified ss hazardous waste 1f they cortain a hazardous waste residus
puarsusst o Article 11, COCR, criteria. No parmit {s reguirved for the
decontamination of these centalmars, however, the rinsatas must be ocollectsd
and  analyzed and if it wmests hazardous waste cxiteris muet  be
rocyclad/disposed at an aporoved facility. If the containeve ave rinsed and
or tested ron-hazardous then you nay send them to a drm recycler otherwise
they nesd to be disposed in Class T Iandfill,
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Finally, pursuant to Section 66471, &R, it is ths generator's respansibility
0 determing whether the waste gererated ls hazerdcus or not., It 48 not
necessary €0 obtaln the Department's concurzencs of your determination
ascording to Ssection 66305(k), CCR, which allows a generator to self-classify
hig wastea. You may wieh to contact the Waste Evaluation tnit of the
Altarrative Technology Divislon st (916) 324-1807 fur further classificaticm
of Article 11 critarla, You may of course choose to handle ary container as
if it is hazardous waste. The Department actively promete alternative
tachnoleogies such as the resycling of ampty drums in lieu of land disposal.
However, when unrinsed empty drums contain a residusl of hazardous chemicsl
the dnme must be treated as a hazardous waste which amsny other things would
require a manifest, transportation by & reglstearsd hauwler arnd wecycling o
disposal at a permitted facility.

ara nelpful to you. If you have any questions
coneerning this letter, plesse contact Tayscer Mahmoud of wmy staff at
(213) 590-4891,

Sincaraly,

Mchirndar 8. Sandhu, P.E., Chisf
Facility Parmdtting Unit
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oo Faul Blajs, Chief
Hazardous Wasts Managamant Section
Toxie Substances Control Program
714/744 P Stroet
P.0. Bos 942732
Sacramento, CA 94234-7320

Paula Ragmisgen, Chisf
Survalllanca and Enforcement Unit
Toxic Substances Control Program
Region 4

245 Wast Broadway, Suite 350
Leng Beach, CA 90802

_cormp-vap— Coryn Wood house

Departiment of Health Servicss
Alternative Technology Division
Toxic Substances Control Frogram
714/744 P Street

P.0. Box 942732

Sacramanto, CA 94234-7320
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M. Robsrt E. Merryman, Divector
Orange County Health Caure Agency
Envivermental Health

P.O. Box 355

1725 west 17th Strwet

Santa Ana, CA 92702

Regional Water (uality Control Posrd
Santa Ana Reglon (8)
6809 Indianas Avanue, Suite 200

Riverside, CA 92506

Sauth Coast AQVD
2100 Esst Rataella Averme, Sulbe 200
Angheim, CA 92806
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CITY OF ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA

Bublic Utllities Department

Mr. John Kearns, Regional Administator
Toxic Subatances Control Program
State Department of Health Services
245 W. Broadway, Suite 350

Long Beach, CA 90802

Dear Mr. Kearngt

In our continuing efforts to comply with the laws and regulations
governing the disposal of hazardous waate, the Anaheim Public Utilitiea
Department requests ¢larification from your Department regarding the
State's disposal requirements for the following wastes!

AERROSAL PAINT CANZ: Our Department generateg empty spray cans which
contained oil based paint., May these cans be managed as solid waste once
the cans have been emptied and ne longer spray?

AEROBAL SOLVENT CANS: Our Department gensrates empty spray cane that may
have contained any of the following: methyl ethyl ketone, methylene
chlorlde, toluene, petroleum distiliates, 1,1,1, trichloroethane, or
oxylene. May these empty cans be managed as s501id waste cnze the cans
have been emptied and no longer spray?

EMPTY CONTAINPRE: Our Department generates empty contalners rasgiag in
capacity from one to fifty five gallons, These coantainers may have
contained oil, soaps, solvents or degreasers. The five gallon or less
capacliey containers are dry inside, All other empty contalners usually
contals residual amounts of material. Although the containers usually
are returned to the supplier, there are circumstasnces when this iz not
possible, 1In these situations may these containars be managed as solid
waate? .

Weo would approcliate s written response with regards to thease issues at
your earliest convenience. If you have any questions regarding this
matter contact Sharcn Lien of my staff at (714) 520-6871,

Bincerely,

(o §-L14

John/J, Hillyp/

Environmental Sexvices Manager m 25 ”89
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